

# CHIA-HAO LIU

ghlhow@gmail.com

www.chiahaoliu.com

(912)247-0361

Efficient professional with 8+ years of experience and proven knowledge of 3D Modeling and digital art. 2+ years of brand management, campaign management and product launch.  
Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fulfill the role at your company

## Expertise:

- Skills :** Set Dressing / Hight & Low Poly Modeling / Pottery / Drawing / Sculpting  
Photography / Leadership / Teamwork
- Computer Software :** Autodesk Maya / Zbrush / Unity / Adobe Products - Substance 3D Painter, Photoshop etc..  
xNormal / KeyShot / Headus UVLayout / Lightroom / Premiere
- Languages :** Native - Chinese (Mandarin) / Taiwanese  
Professional - English

## Professional Experience:

### Contractor 3D Environment Artist

Weston Game Lab / University of Chicago

Jan 2022- Present

- \* Responsible for environment assets model / UV / texturing.
- \* Providing support for set dressing in Unity and lighting.

### Marketing / Advertising Director

Yu Yin International, Charleston SC

Oct 2015 - Present

- \* Development and implementation of brand strategy.
- \* Developing the marketing strategy for new and existing products.
- \* Responsible for the overall visual aspects of an advertising or media campaign.

### Lead Environment Artist / 3D Modeler

YOU42 / Kiz Studios, Charleston SC

Feb 2009 - Feb 2017

- \* Responsible for building lowpoly models for game.
- \* Responsible for sculpting highdetail models in Zbrush for Normal map.
- \* Develop the initial product line of Kiz Studios.
- \* Supporting the animators and game developers with highly detailed 3D models.
- \* Hight poly to Low poly conversion / modeling, UV mapping, texturing.
- \* Provide graphical support for web development, interactive media and 3D production.
- \*Maintain Kiz Studios" style "throughout all materials and assets produced by creative studio.
- \* Provide reliable translation and localization solutions for games ( Mandarin)

### Rank - Sergeant

Taiwan Military Service

Sep 2002 - Apr 2004

- \* Responsible for establishing training courses for the units.
- \* Responsible for communication / intelligence between units.
- \* Planning the combat plan for the units.

## Education:

Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah GA

Master of Art - Animation

Sep 2005 - Jun 2008

Dayeh University, Yuanlin Changhua Taiwan

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Pottery

Sep 1998 - Jun 2002